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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747





March 27, 2014
Dear Vendors:

Wayne State University invites you to submit information on 3rd Party Shipping/Logistics to manage our inbound shipping services, for the University’s Procurement and Strategic Sourcing, per the specifications and requirements contained in this Request for Information, entitled: Inbound Shipping Services.  Instructions to Vendors are as follows:

· Responses are to be on this request for Information only. Additional documents may be submitted; however, this form must be completed in full.

· Replies must be received in the WSU Purchasing Office by e-mail no later than 4:00 PM on April 14, 2014.  
Documents may be obtained by vendors from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html beginning March 27, 2014. When visiting the Web Site, click on the "Services" link in green.  If you are interested in participating in this process, you must submit your Information to the University Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by e-mail no later than April 14, 2014 as follows:
  Wayne State University
Valerie Kreher
Academic/Administration Building (AAB) 

5700 Cass Avenue

Procurement & Strategic Sourcing, suite 4200

Detroit, MI  48202

e-mail:  rfpteam2@wayne.edu

The electronic submission of information provided to the University should be limited to no more than one of each of the following file types:  1 Word Document and/or 1 Excel Workbook and/or 1 PDF document, with a total file size less than 20 megabytes.  

We look forward to receiving your Information on or before April 14, 2014.  Should you have any questions or concerns about this invitation, please contact me at (313) 577-3720 or by e-mail at rfpteam2@wayne.edu (copy to Robert Kuhn). Thank you for your interest in doing business with Wayne State University.

Sincerely,

Valerie Kreher 

Senior Buyer
Information for Vendors

The Calendar of Events is as follows:
	                  Activity____________                    
  
	   Responsibility ___    

	     Date____  



	Formal Release of RFI 


	Purchasing  (PD)


	March 27, 2014


	Questions due to the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing

	Vendors

	April 4, 2014, no later than 12:00 (noon)



	Delivery of Information by e-mail to:  rfpteam2@wayne.edu


	Vendors

	April 14, 2014 

by 4:00 p. m.




Information Requested

Wayne State University (hereafter referred to as University) is a national research university with an urban teaching and service mission.  It is a constitutionally autonomous public university with 13 schools and colleges, has an enrollment of approximately 29,000 students, and has an alumni roster of over 230,000. The graduate school, with nearly 13,000 students, is the largest in Michigan.  It is one of 2.2 percent of all colleges and universities, nationwide, to hold the prestigious Carnegie Doctoral Extensive designation. WSU is one of the approximately 150 universities nationwide that hold this status.

Prior to the issuance of a formal Request for Proposal (RFP), the University is seeking information that will aid us in defining our requirements, at the same time by leveraging our spend, we hope to reduce our overall costs associated with inbound freight services.    

3rd Party Shipping/Logistics Company to manage our inbound shipping services.
The University is evaluating the possibility of hiring a third party shipping/logistics company to manage a portion of our inbound shipping.  The vision is to have a company evaluate the University’s key suppliers, inbound shipping and associated costs.  Once this evaluation is complete, the selected third party logistics provider would negotiate with our suppliers to use specified shipping methods and carriers to achieve substantial cost savings for the University.  It has been estimated that this service could potentially save the University over 30-40% in annual shipping cost.  Cost savings would need to be tracked, recorded, and reported monthly on an excel spreadsheet, and be submitted to the University.  It is the University’s understanding that the selected vendor would not charge the University direct for this service.    
We want to better understand what Inbound Freight services are available and how they will best meet our needs.  For purpose of this RFI, please provide the following:

1. Please describe what information your company needs in order to conduct this service.  For example, are copies of invoices, purchase orders, or quotes required?  Does your company need to work onsite at our facility or need remote access to our database? 

2. Please describe how your company would conduct this service?  
3. How long is the contract period?  Would it be considered an ongoing contract, or a limited time engagement?

4. Please describe how your company charges for this service?  Is it a set rate, hourly fee, or based on a percentage of savings?  

5. Explain how and who your company would invoice for this service 
6. Please describe how your company profits from this service. 
7. Please describe what benchmarks your company uses to determine the rates charged. 

8. Please indicate what information your company would need to have provided in a formal Request for Proposal, in order to be able to accurately quote a rate or percentage of savings.

9. Does your company have any specific questions for the University before responding to this Request for Information, or that should be included in a future RFP? 

10. Please provide the names and email addresses of people your company would like to have included on the bid list.

11. In order to help the University build an appropriate vendor list for any future bid opportunity, if your company does not provide this service, but knows of any company that does, please provide the contact information to the Buyer listed above.

General Information

Expenses for developing and presenting submittals shall be the entire responsibility of the Vendor and shall not be chargeable to the University.  All supporting documentation and manuals submitted with this request will become the property of the University unless otherwise requested by the Vendor, in writing, at the time of submission, and agreed to, in writing, by the University.

Vendor selected shall have an excellent track record for providing this type of system suitable for the size and scope the University needs as outlined and shall provide Wayne State University with a top priority commitment.  

Submittal Evaluation

Vendor responses will be reviewed by an evaluation team consisting of members of the University’s Procurement Department and other University Units.  Procurement & Strategic Sourcing may subsequently request Vendors to make a presentation at a set time and date, to clarify information provided in the submittal.  A Request for Proposal (RFP) will be developed using the information provided by the Vendors.
This Request for Information (RFI) in no manner obligates the University to the eventual purchase of any products or services described, implied, or which may be proposed.

Vendors must refrain from giving any reference to this program, whether in the form of press releases, brochures, photographic coverage, or verbal announcements, without specific written approval from the University.

Submittals are subject to public review.  Vendors responding to this RFI are cautioned not to include any proprietary information as part of their Submittal unless such proprietary information is carefully identified as such in writing, and the University accepts, in writing, the information as proprietary.
Proposals are limited to 50 pages total, one sided, and eleven (11) point font. (This is inclusive of all required documents and schedules and any optional material included at the discretion of the respondent, but tab sheets and the cover pages do not count in the overall document count.) 

You must email your responses to my attention at rfpteam2.  Remember, your submittal must be in the format provided and be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by April 14, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  Include any supplemental information that will illustrate your ability to provide additional services as proposed.
If you have any questions regarding this bid, please contact Valerie Kreher by email at rfpteam2 (copy to Robert Kuhn).
Sincerely,

Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer
SCHEDULE A - INFORMATION SCHEDULE

3rd Party Shipping/Logistics Company to manage our inbound shipping services.  

Email your responses to Valerie Kreher, at rfpteam2 (copy to Robert Kuhn , Email:  rfpteam2@wayne.edu)).  Remember, your response must be in the format provided and be received in the Purchasing Department by April 14, 2014 by 4:00 pm
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